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ERICA CITY “2)

TO: Mayor and City Council
FROM: Chuck Williams, Public Works
DATE December 10, 2021

SUBJECT: IN THE MATTER OF BID APPROVAL COMPACT EXCAVATOR AND BID
REJECTION 24FT GOOSENECK TRAILER - CW

Request:

Request to approve bid 2021-037PW Compact Excavator

We would like to award this to Thompson Machinery for the Best Bid option for the Compact
Excavator due to Caterpillar meets and exceeds spec along with a better warranty being included
on the equipment.

Quote Price - $ 127,900.00

Request to reject the bid portion of 2021-037PW Alternate 24ft Gooseneck Trailer

This portion of the bid received 3 bids. We would like to reject all bids due to delivery being
190+ days for all 3 vendor submissions.



